
Beth Vaughan 

3/9/2012 11:41:45 AM
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
akbar.jazayeri@sce.com (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); 'Ryan, Nancy' 
(nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Faruqui, Ahmad' (ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com); 'Lee 
Schavrien' (lschavrien@semprautilities.com); 'Severin Borenstein' 
(borenste@haas.berkeley.edu); 'John DiStasio' (John.DiStasio@smud.org); 
lfried@berkeley.edu (lfried@berkeley.edu)
'Pat Mason' (pat@cfee.net); 'Joan Lynch' (jlynch@cfee.net)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - PPT presentations

Gentlemen -

Thank you for your participation at the workshop this week. We appreciate the time and effort you put 
into your presentations and comments, and I think they certainly added a lot to the roundtable 
discussion.

We have received several requests for copies of your presentations and I wanted to check that 
everyone is comfortable with their presentation being posted on the CFEE website.

Please let me know if you do NOT want your presentation posted.

Thanks,

Beth

Beth Vaughan
Policy Consultant

CFEE
(925)408-5142 cell

SB GT&S 0297718
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This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this 
message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
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